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A Universal Engineering Sciences Company

September 14, 2021

Mr. David Olson

Streets of West Pryor, LLC
7200 W 132™ Street, #150
Overland Park, Kansas 66213

Re: Response to Comments
Field Test Evaluation Report
Mine Remediation at Streets of West Pryor
Lee’'s Summit, Missouri
Geotechnology Project No. J035637.02

Dear Mr. Olson,

Geotechnology, LLC provided a Revised Mine Remediation Plan dated May 6, 2021 for the
referenced project. This report included recommendations for a Field Test Evaluation. Results
of the Field Test Evaluation were presented to you in a report dated July 25, 2021. In response
to comments from a third party, the report was re-issued on September 1, 2021. Adjustments
were made in calculations for roof beam overstress in tension the September report to be in
general accordance with the intent of the remediation plan, which is to preclude vertical
propagation of a potential roof failure. Itis our opinion that the revised calculations are appropriate
to achieve satisfactory factors of safety for overall mine stability.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide the geotechnical services for this project. If you have
any questions regarding this report, or if we may be of any additional service to you, please do
not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully submitted,
GEOTECHNOLOGY, LLC
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Andrea Prince, P.G.
Senior Project Manager
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